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Mikelle Morra

From: Regnum Filings [regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2006 5:25 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: reg@regnumgroup.com

Subject: RE: Clon Communications LLC - FCC 214 - NonDom Attachment

Dear. Ms. Morra,

Clon Communications LLC was incorporated in Delaware. As such, its formal identity is Clon Communications LLC (a
Delaware Corporation) at the listed Delaware address for corporate identification purposes.

As to contact information, Clon Communications LLC’s headquarters and personnel are at the listed California address.
That is why the California information was listed under the FCC 214 section for contact information.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
Best Regards,

Alonzo

Anteneh "Alonzo” T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.
7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711
reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally

privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states
them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 2:41 PM

To: Regnum Filings

Cc: reg@regnumgroup.com; George Li

Subject: RE: Clon Communications LLC - FCC 214 - NonDom Attachment

Alonzo,

Thank you for the revised attachment. There is one other discrepancy in the application. On the application filed through
IBFS, the address for Clon Communications LLC is in Los Angeles, CA, but on the attachment it looks like the address for
the company is Wilmington, DE. If you could please clarify this, we can begin to process this application.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle. Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

8/8/2006
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..... Original Message-----

From: Regnum Filings [mailto:regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 2:03 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: reg@regnumgroup.com

Subject: Clon Communications LLC - FCC 214 - NonDom Attachment

Dear Ms. Michelle Mora,

Thank you for your diligence and service. Per your request, | have updated Clon Communications LLC’'s FCC 214
attachment with the ownership information that was missing. If you have any questions or comments, please
contact me as listed below.

Best Regards,

Alonzo

Anteneh “Alonzo” T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.
7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711
reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally

privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states
them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

8/8/2006



Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 9:06 AM

To: George Li; joann.ekbald@fcc.gov; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Mikelle Morra
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC status update for week of 08/268/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David, and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
1 Colon Communications LLC - ITC-214-20060802-00378

2. Vistula USA - HHOuNHpuwoomomopuoowqﬁ
/

/

3 Choudhury Group, Inc. - ITC-214-20060809-00381
4. MultiASP Corp. - ITC-214-20060809-00382
5. VoiceSat, LLC - ITC-214-20060810-00383
6. eKit.Com.Inc. - ITC-214-20060810-00384

Please be advised that the statuses of previously non-streamlined applications
remain unchanged.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 11:24 AM

To: 'rodrigot@gmail.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'firm@tkcrowe.com'’; 'razu68@hotmail.com’;
'mauricio.oyola@multiasp.com’; 'jbarrios@mastertech-usa.com’

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';
ipifer@leo.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'karen.hine@usdoj.gov';
‘Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Clon Communications LLC
ITC-214-20060802-00378

Vistula USA, Inc.
ITC-214-20060804-00379

Choudhury Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20060809-00381

MultiASP Corp. dba nuncacambies.com
ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC
ITC-214-20060810-00383

eKit.com, Inc.
ITC-214-20060810-00384

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on August 18, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the
Executive Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from
streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12
(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The
Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further
information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon
completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is
granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01063S (released September 1, 2006), is attached. If you have
any questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov,
Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

9/1/2006



Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 26, 2007 12:45 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 9/24/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in their FCC applications and discussions with the company, the DOJ,
FBl and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Guze Communications, Inc. — ITC-214-20070518-00197
2. Clon Communications, LLC —ITC-214-20060802-00378
3. XOL Holding / WorldPoint — ITC-T/C-20070808-00321

Thank you,

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 287-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

9/26/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 12:23 PM

To: ‘rodrigot@gmail.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Janeese Parker; Veronica

Garcia-Ulloa; Mikelle Morra; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer,
Jon (LEO)'; 'Pontacoloni, Denise (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
'ttelecom@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-4074A1[1].pdf

Clon Communications LLC
ITC-214-20060802-00378

Guze Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20070518-00197

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released September 27, 2007; Report
No. TEL-01191, DA 07-4074 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

9/27/2007



